i,

U
I

L

MONTANA DEPARTMENT OF ADMINESTR@TIQ}N
Local Government Services Blireau

301 B Park Avenue, Room 340, PO Box 200547, Helena, Montana 59620-0847

ENTITY # 024604
MONTANA
Town of Westby
PO Box 186
Westby, MT 59275

ANNUAL FINANCIAL

REPORT

FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2014

. FOR DEPARTMENT OF ADMINSTRATION USEONLY B I
Entered into Database Date: & B
N DEC 11 2014
Reviewed by System's Staff .
DoA
\f’\\{\q LOCAL GOVERNMENT.. |
'Y SERVICES BUREAU

REVISED AUGUST 25, 2014/VERSION 14.1



Town of Westhy
COMPREHENSIVE ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT
TABLE OF CONTENTS
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2014

Page
No.
: INTRODUCTORY SECTION
i List of Elected and Appointed Officiais - Signature Page.............cooo oo 3
FINANCIAL SECTION
Management's Discussion and Analysis ..o 4-12

7 Basic Financial Statements:

; Government-wide Financial Statements:

Statemnent 6f Net POSIION . ... oot et e e e i e 13
— Statament Of ACHUITIES ... ..ooveniirre it ettt ee e e e e ea e e e e e ra e re e ra e as 14
- Fund Financial Statements:

;j Balance Sheet - Governmental FUnds ..o e e e 15
= Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds ............ 16
E Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Batances of
Governmental Funds to the Statement of Activities ... 17
Statement of Net Position - Proprietary Funds 18
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Position - Proprietary Funds ................... 19
Statement of Cash Flows - Proprietary Funds ... 20
Statement of Fiduciary Net Position -Fiduciary Funds ... 2
Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position - Fiduciary Funds ... 22
Notes to the Financial StatemI@Nts .. ... e 23-34
Required Supplementary Information:
_ Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual -
B GENEIAIFUN ...\ cvivieveteeies e eee oo eses e es e ee e et e bbb s s s e 35-40
T Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and
= Actual - Major Special Revenue FUNAS ... e e 41-46
) Other Supplementary Information:
Schedule of Federal/State Grants, Entitements and Shared Revenues ... S 69
Cptional Page moved to worksheets for FY14: Schedule of Cash Receipts and Disbursements - All Funds ... 70-72
Cash RECONGITETION ... ... ... e e e s 73

GENERAL INFORMATION SECTION
GENETal I OIMIEIION ... oo eie it et ettt e et et ea et e e et b e ettt e e et et e r e teter s ar et nrreanen 74




S A

Lol

-~

Town of Westby
ELECTED OFFICIALS/OFFICERS

OFFICE NAME OF CITYITOWN OFFICIALS/OFFICERS DATE TERM
EXPIRES

F\_nayor Warren Qvergaard

Councilperson/Commissionar Myron Meyer
JCounciiperson/Commissioner Floyd Kaul
|Councilperson/Commissioner Wayne Solberg
lCounci!gersnn!Commissioner |Jeff Ekness

Coungilperson/Commissioner
JCouncilperson/Cammissioner
|Councilperson/Commigsioner

|Councilperson/Commissioner

|City manager _

Attorney Loren O'Toole

Chiaf of police Pat Ulrickson

+Lynden Lagerquist
Utility billing/collection cletk l"Lyndei'a Lagerquist

IN ACCORDANCE WITH STATE LAW, | HEREBY TRANSMIT THE
Town of Westby
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT FOR THE
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2014

Respectfully submitted;




~ INTRODUCTORY

SECTION




FINANCIAL

SECTION




MANAGEMENT'S
DISCUSSION

AND

ANALYSIS



BASIC
FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS




|
E
i
i

Town of Westby

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2014
|

I R O !
o ~ B Primary Government Component Units
N ] __Governmental | Business-type o
e . Activities Activities Total
ASSETS
Cash and cash equtvalents _140,215.76 56,893. 4& 197,109.24
Investments B 0.00 | 0.00 0.00
PettyCash 100.00 0.00 100.00
Restricted Assets: __ R
Cash and cash equivalents . 18,773.38 5,122.09 23,895.47
Investments (at fair value) 0.00 0.00 €.00
Taxes/Assessments Receivable - (net of
allowance for uncollectibles) o A3974T 467.81 | 4,865.28
Accounts/other receivables - (net of allowance
for uncallectibles) . ~_0.00 6,591.00 ) 6,591.00
Internal Balances o B 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due from other govemments __0.00 _0.00 0.00
Prepaidexpense .l 0.00 0.00 0.00
Inventorigs ~ 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other debits 0.00 0.00 0.00
Capital assets not being depreclated
Land 1,181.65 0.00 1,181.65
jqr}structlonﬁm,progress L 0.00 0.00 0.00
Capital assets being depreciated (net of
accumulated depreciation) 37,797.65 0.00 37,797.65
_Total Assets 202,465.91 69,074.38 271,540.29 0.00 0.00
D_EF_-_‘_ERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES . B .
Deferred Outflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deferred Outflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00
_ Total Deferred Outﬂows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and other current liabilities 0.00 0.00 0.00
Matured bonds ind interest payable 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to other governments o . 0.00 0.00 0.00
Revenues collected inadvance _0.00 0.00 | 0.00
ContractsiLoansiNotes Payable 0.00 0.00 ;. G.00
_ Due B ) 000_ L 0.00 0.00
" Due in more than one year 17,165.04 0.00 17,165.04
~_ Total Liabilities 17,165.04 0.00 17,165.04 0.00 0.00
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES B
Deferred inflows of Resources o ___0.00 0.00 0.00
|Deferred inflows of Tax Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Beferred Inflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
NET POSITION _ - .
Net Investment in Capltal Assets 38,979.30 0.00 38,979.30
Restricted for; . 0.00 0.00
_ Debt Service _..0.00
Restricted for: Enlerpnse Replacemenl & Depr. 5,122.09 5,122.09
_General Government 0.00
Public Safety . 0.00
Public Works . = 12,250.70 12,250.70
__Pubiic Health 0.00
i CultU[e[Begreatlon o e 0.00
_Economic Development ~ 0.00
_Other: ] 0.00
0.00 . 0.00
o B 0.00
Unrestricted | 743407087 | 6395229 198,023.16
Total Net Posltion 185,300.87 69,074.38 254,375.25 0.00 0.60
_boog 0.00 000

T3

o — I




000 1 00°0 | 2 6.8 G2 SC P10 60 | ZBO0E'SRL | ¥i0Z 'Dg sunf - uopisod Ysu [ejo g ;
| 6G'¥65'6EZ 85°0£9'LL | 00'856'191 PEEISS] SE €10z 'L ANf - uoisod Jeu B10)
00 00C Q00 T sjuawsnipe powad Jougd
66 ¥65 6EC 66°989° 22 oo'gse'lel pouoda AJsnoinald Se £102Z || AINF - UoSAE JoU fej0 L
00°0 F000 99°08L %1 {£TT95'8) LTYEET uonsod yu Ul abueyd
0p'0 LO0'0 ZFG85'61LL (754 81°L8S'6il SI3YSURJ} PUE SBRUBABY _Ewcum jeoL
6’0 : !
000 000 000 S| AJEUIPIOBIpGE0aUS
: 000 alog] 000 i Siajsuel]
1000 00’0 og'o S195%€ |e3deD JC S)es U0 UleD)
i ooo oc'o | snoaueqjaosi
i 06°1EL [44 9Lz | sBujea JualWisaa pajaRsaIun
i 000 . 000 suoRNQLRUCO prie siell pajouysaun
B9 1BLEBE D00 B89'L6.'6E Sanuaaal paleys aEg/eleapad paloMsalun
(3471080} {12°108°9) spuiad pue sesuaor]
18'80.'8 IR'89.L°9 SOXE] UoRM0 1Bo0]
| BO'PEI'EL oo 89'v65'6.L | saxe} Apadoid
f i ‘SenUaAs] [Biaust)
T | 1 i
000 000 0o 000 000 | Jiun Juauodwio g0
) | s)iup} juauodwon
i (2 ¥0R'POL) {5t"995'8) (1e'BEZ'96) : 000 i 000 ZOZIELE T BL9/1'96) awuaoh Arwnd ol
: [ 0 W : i
| .(6+'995'8) i(57'995'8) 1 00°0 i 000 HOE) : BR'OLR'ZL | EE'ERE'LB sagAnoe adfy-ssauisng (ejoL
i ; | ' | W
;000 L 0070 i | DUDB13/5ED
. 600 : 000 i , Fodiny
000 . a00 : : SouBIgUY
(£9'995'2) Heg'99s'T m BR'EZLST ' 15'0BZ'9T : IYPUETBISEA PSS
1FEEvE's) HreEre's) 60'1L80° L PEPEB'OZ JETET <
ZLlebR'e | CLEVRT DO'ZL00E . BZBSI9E JajEAA
. a0 1000 ) |EjidsoH
K ” , | . “SalANSE adA-SsauISnyg
: i f i
{(18°8EZ'96) i(LE'822'96) Q00 | ¥1'G55°BL  GYEBLPLL ! sapiAoe [EjuauinIsAoh rejoL !
i 060 : 000 : _ L 000 §100 pejecoieun |
: ; 00°0 ! 1 000 - 000 000 | 000 . 0G'e : SNoSUE|ROSIN
1 | 000 ) - 000 : 000 Q00 1 000 - oce ! 1g9p tsel-buo| Uo Jsamu|
. D00 : 1 00a L 000 Q00 1 00D - Qoo ; S3UN0SSY [RINEN JO LORBAIBSLIOD
' oo'oog'L :  OG'COB'L ' DQ0 1 Q00 ; 000081 . 000 ' Wawidopasg Aunuiwiog/Buisney
i (1g'86¥°ElL) : {15667l 000 1 000 - 00°008"t 1568251 UONESI3S) PUB AIMIND |
L. ooD : - 0o's 00’0 0G0 1 000 . GO0 SaDIALES DILLOUCIS PUR JRID0S
{89'zeL02) i{6e°2eL02) ) 000 1000 T Be'zZel'or yiieay 9land
! {eleBe’l) le2'gee’l) . 000 Jeloy] L {iloR'e L PbUB . SHIOM JIQnd
(pE6ED°14) , (peeED L) 000 aoe . oo “PEEED fL ' RiayEs onahig
] (¥ 182706} ; P07 18208) 000 [o)s] £p'egl'e LY PER'ES sIaAal feauan
i : i ] : : SAlANOE [EILUSWIUIBADD
| | : j TuswwBAob Aewiug
i i {E30) i SaIAnOY SaIANYY . suopnquuon | sLopngUluoD ‘239 ‘sainyapod sasuadxg swetboigisuonaung
T i " adi)-ssaufsng | |TIUSILLLIAAOS | | pue sjueln PUE SjUeasy  ‘S9LH4 'SAOIOE
SHUR JHaUodWOD o _uswiuiaaon AewLig i 1eziden Bugnesado Jo} sabueys .
uonisod 1aN u sabueys SaNUBAsY Weiboid :
pue anuaaly (esuadx3) jan
1 | |
ﬁ : | :

#10Z ‘0f INNS ONIONT HYIA .._<Ow~n_.

SAILIALLOY 4O INSWNILYLS

AQISOAN JO UMOL

B! I A 11




=
H
i
i

Town of Westhy

— - BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
... FIBCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 20, 2014
o Major Funds
______ . I Fund #1000 | Fund #2820 |  Other Total
Account | Governmental| Governmental
Number Description General Gas Tax Funds Funds
. ASBETS
1 _101goe_ |Cash and cash equivalents 127,965.08 12,250.70 000 | 14021576
103000 |Petly cash 100.00 0.00 100.00
101100 |Investments 0.00 0.00
Restricted Assels: o
: 102200 | Cash and cash equivalents 18,773.38 0.00 - 18,773.38
102300 | Investments o N . 0.00 0.00
________ 08000 Valuation of inveslmentsﬁlg fairvaius N 0.00 0.00
Ham’assessmenl recaivable (nel of allowance |
| 110000 |for uncollectibles) 4,397.47 0,00 4,397.47
Accountsiother veceivables - (net of “alfowance
,,,,,, __ 120008 for uncallectibles) 0.00 0.00
0 _{Due from other funds e, 0.00 0.00
Due from ather governmants 4.00 0.00
Advances to other funds 0.00 0.00
EXpense 0.00 0.00
Inventories I 0.00 0.00
_[Other debits 0.00 0.00
o Tatal Assets ) 151,235.91 12,250.70 0.00 163,486.61
|..... |DEFERRED QUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES [
190000 _ | Deferred Outflows of Resources. . _ 000 | 0.00
1900 |Deferred Ouiflows of Resourges 0.00 0.00
Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
LIABILITIES
201000 | Warrants payable 0.00 0.00
262100 AcGounts payable . 0.00 .00
203100 | Judgments paysble 0.00 0.00
_|...2c4000 | Centractsiloans/notes payable_ 0.00 0.60
& | 208200 | Matured interest payable 0.00 0.00
206100 Other accrued payables 0.00 0.00
211000 _ | Dwa to other funds N S R 0.00 0.00
212000 | Due to other gover 0.00 0.00
Depasuts paya_:!;l__e_____ ; - 0.00 0.00
; 16000 | Revenues collected in advance 0.00 0.00
. 233000 Aduances from ather tunds 0.00 0.00
Total Liahilities _ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
N DEF_I:E_@B_ED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
220000 _ |Deferred Inflows of Resources | 0.00 0.00
223000 i Deferred infiows of Tax Revenues 4,397.47 0.00 4,397.47
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 4,397.47 0.00 0.00 4,397.47
4 |FUND BALANCES . =
250100 No spendable 0.00 0,00
I R Invenlory I 0.00
250200 | Restricted 0.00 0.00
Ganeral government . 0.00
Public Safety ~ . 0.00
Public Works 12,260.70 12,250.70
_Culture and Recreation 0.00
Qther: {Input explanation 0,00
_._{_ 260100 _|Committed .00 0.00
- General government 0.00
. Public Safety - . 0.00
Public Warks . 0.00
. Culture and Recreation 0.00
Other: {input .—' ation 0.00
260200 | Agsigned 0,00 0.00
0.00
. 0.00
- o 0.00
271000__ |Unassigned i 146,838.44 0.00 146,838 44
Total Fund 146,838.44 12,250.70 0.00 169,088.14
Total Liabilfies, Deforred inflows of
Rescurces and Fund Balances 151,235 12,250.70 0.00
e Balanca check [Shourd equal zarm). 0.00 = o.p0 0.00
Amounts reported far governmantal Activities in the statement of net
re different b
Caplta ssets used in governimental activities are not financial
- nd, therefare, are not reported in the funds. I - 38,979.30
rm asaets are not avaiiable to pay cumrent-period L
- expenditures and, Iherefore, are deferred omf;pws of resources in the funds. 439747
ntemal service funds ars y§ej by management to charg_ & the coste of
_____ B I providing services within the govemment, The assets and iiabilities of
b . 2 funds are incleded il in govemmental aclivities in the
Current assels 0.00
o Accounis payable 0.00
" Netamount allocated to business-type/extemal am?ntles 0.00 £.00
Lcmg -term iiabilities, including bonds payabie, are not due and payable_ e b
o In the current period and therefore are not reporled inthe funds (17,165.04)
- } _Net positlon of gnvernmental activitios 185 300.87
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Town of Westby

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

o 3 GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
'FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30 2014
_ Major Funds
e ~ i - ~ Fund #1000 | Fund #2820 Other Total
i Account S B Governmental | Governmental
" Number Description General Gas Tax _Funds Funds
L .__... |REVENUES )
310000/ ) o
363000 |Taxes/assessments } 87,436.07 0.00 B7,436.07
| 320000 _ Licensesandpermits | 000 0.00 0.00
330000 Intergovernmental revenues 32,969.97 6,801.71 0.00 39,791.68
340000 |Chargesforservices 0.00 | 0.00 0.00
350000 |Fines and forfeitures ~0.00 0.00 0.00
360000 Miscellaneous ] 11,7563.43 0.00 11,753.43
370000 Investment and royalty earn:ngs 127.66 0.00 127.66
0.00
Total Revenues 132,307.13 6,801.71 0.00 139,108.84
N EXPENDITURES I
| 410000 _ | | government 48,348. 54 0.00 48,348.54
42QQQQ_____ Publlc safety o 11,039. .34 0.00 11,039.34
| 430000 " Public works 4,200.24 3,987.20 0.00 8,187.44
440000 Public health ) 20,732.69 0.00 20,732.69
450000 Social and econamic services L . 00 0.00 0.00
| 460000 | Culture ¢ and recreation 13,612.51 0.00 13,612.51
| 470000 | Housing e and commumty development 1 000 0.00 0. 00
480000 Conservation of natural resources 0.00 0.00 0. 00
490000 | Debt Service: .
@l | Principal _ 0.00 | 0.00 0.00
N | Interest 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00
Capital outlay B 0.00 0.00 0.00
500000 | Internal Servtces 0.00
510000 Miscellaneous 0.00 0.00 0.00
i Total Expendltures 97,933.32 3,987.20 0.00 101,920.52
"|Excess of revenues (under) .
_ ] expenditures 34,373.81 2,814.51 0.00 37,188.32
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
381010/40 |Bonds issued 0.00 0.00 0.00
381010/40 |Discount on bonds |ssued 0.00 0.00 0.00
381050 inception of capital lease 0.00 0.00 0.00
381070  |Notes/loansfintercap issued 0.00 0.00 0.00
382010 _|Sale of capital assets 0.00 0.00 0.co
383000 |Transfers In o 0.00 0.00 0.00
o 521000 |Transfers out (Enter as negative) 0.00 0.00 0.00
| 384000 _ Special items - revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00
| 385000 _|Extraordinary i |tems revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00
I 524000 _|Special items - expenditure e (Negative) 0.00 0.00 0.00
) 525000 |Extraordinary items - expenditure (Negativ 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total other fi nancmg sources (uses) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net change in- fund balances 34,373.81 2,814.51 0.00 37,188.32
Fund balances - July 1, 2013 as
previously reported 112,464.63 9,436.19 0.00 121,900.82
) Prior period adjustments 0.00 0.00 0.00
T Fund balances - July 1, 2013 as
restated 112,464.63 9,436.19 0.00 121,900.82
Fund balances - June 30, 2014 146,838.44 12,250.70 0.00 [ 159,089.14
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Town of Westhy
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2014

Net change in fund balances - total governmental funds (page 16 }

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities (page ) are
different because:

37,188.32

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures while governmentat activities
report depreciation expense to allocate those expenditures over the life of the assets:
Capital assets purchased

0.00
Depreciation expense

(3,177.00)

In the Statement of Activities, the loss or gain on the safe or disposal of capital assets is

recognized. The fund financia! statements recognize only the proceeds from the sale
of these assets:

Gain (loss} on the disposal of capital assets
Proceeds from the sale of capital assets

0.00

Revenues in the Statement of Activities that do not provide current financial resources are
not reported as revenues in the funds:
Donated capital assets
Long-term receivables (deferred revenue) {872.52)
Long-term debt proceeds provide current financial resources to the governmentaf funds,

but issuing debt increases long-term liabilities in the statement of net position:
Capital lease proceeds

Bond sale proceeds
Loan proceeds

0.00
0.00
0.00

Repayment of debt principal is and expenditure in the governmental funds, but the
repayment reduces long-term debt in the Statement of Net Position:
Capital lease obligation principal payments
Long-term loan/contract principal payments
Long-term bond principal payments

|

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of certain aclivities,
such as insurance and data processing, fo individual funds. The net revenue of the
internal service funds is reported with the governmental activities of the government-wide

statement of activities net of the amounts allocated to business-type activities and
depreciation expense

Change in net position 0.00
Nat of amount allocated to business-typefexiernal activities 0.00
Depreciation Expense 0.00 0.00

Some expenses reported in the Statement of Activities do not require the use of

current financial resources and therefore are not reported as expenditures in
governmental funds

Accrued compensated absenses

(8,695.93)

Change in Net Position in Governmental Activities 23,342 .87

=
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Town of Westby
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
— PROPRIETARY FUNDS
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2014
[ = Business-type Actlvities
- ! I
1 e o Major Enterprise Funds
__f«_gcnunl e 1 Fund #5210 Fund #5310 Fund #5410
Number Description ‘Water Sewsr Garbage Totals
ASSETS
_______ Current ‘Assels . . .
~ 101000 | Cash and cash equwalenls o 19,805.58 22,738.69 14,348.21 56,893.48
103000 _ | Petty cash 0.00
: 101100 _ |Investments (at fair value} - 0.00
i Tax/assessment receivable (net of allowsnce for
j 110000 _ |uncollectibles) 467.81 467.81
i Accountsfother receivables - (net of allewance for
’ 120000 |uncollectibles) 2,772.00 1,980.00 1,839.00 6.591.00
131000 __{Due fram other funds . 0.00
. 132000 _|Due from other govemments 0.00
. 141000 [Prepaid expsnse 0.00
: 150000 |inventories __0.00
o R Total Current 22,571.58 24,718.69 16,656.02 63,952.29
i Noncurrent Assets ] N
| Restricted Assets: I
102200 | Cash and cash aquwalents o 3o000 ) 212208 5,122.09
_ 102300 | In\restmen‘ls 0.00
133000 |Advances to other funds e 0.00
._170000__|Olher dabits 0.60
180000 | Capital assets:
Land 0.00
Construction in progress 0.00
.| Buldings o 0.00
improvements othier than buildings 0.00
Machinery and equipment — 0.00
o tructure (utility systems) 120,666.81 183,249.33 303,916.14
| Less: accumuliated depreciation _{120,666.81) (183,249.33) (303,916, 14)
Capltal ‘assets - net of accumulated depreciation 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
T Total Noncurrent Assets 3,000.00 2,122.08 0.00 ..5'122'09
Total Assets 265577.58 26,840.78 16,656.02 85,074,38
, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESCURCES
Deferred Qutflows of Resources . 0.00
0.00
Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
. LIABILITJES _____
Current Liabilities
__202100__ | Accounts payable 0.00
203100 | Judgments payable 0.00
204000 __| Gontracts/ioans/notes payabie _— : 0.00
205200 | Matured interest payable 0.00
_206100 iQther accrued payables 0.00
200100 |Compensated absences 0.00
211000 |Due to other funds . 0.00
212000 |Due to other governments : 0.00
..214000 _ | Deposits payable 0.00
216000 _|Revenues collected in advance 0.00
Total Current Liabilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 “0.00
Noncurrent Liabilitles
231000  |Bonds payable 0.60
233000 _|Advance fram other funds 0.00
_.234000__|Judgmenta payable ___ 0.00
235000 | Centracts/loans/inotes payable 0.00
238000 Glosure/postclosure care costs T 0.00
238000 |OPER Liability 0.00
230000 |Cempensated shsences 0.00
Total Noncurrent Liabllitles 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
Total Liabilities o .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
220000 |Deferred Inflows of Resources 0.00
22w |Deferved Inflows of Resources _— 0.00
Totai Deferred Inflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
|NET POSIT i
0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00
Resinciad [/
_ Replacemam and Dapraciation_ . - 3,000.00 2,122.09 5,12(2).33
- 0.00
B o 0.00
Unrestricted o 23577.58 24,718.69 16,656.02 53,952.29
T Total Net Position__ 25,577.50 26,840.78 16,656.02 69,074.38
. _Balenice check (Should equsl zero): 0.00 000 000
T |meconciliation 1o govemment-wide statement of net position;
djustment to reflect the col ations of intemnal service funds
activities related to enterprise funds : ]
Net position of business-type scliviies” "~ | 69,074.38
ETH




Town of Westby

ENT OF REVENUES, EX ES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION
PR TARY FUNDS

__ FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2014

o T Business-type Activtiss

Major Entarprise Funds

Account | o . ee.].Fund#SZ10 T Fund #5310 [ Fund #5410 }
Number Description Water Sewer Garbage Totals

_|OPERATING REVENUES

340000 | Chargesforservices [ 3001200} 1708100 17,668.00 64,652.00

a6000¢ | Miscellaneous revenues ) B ‘ TR I ] 0.00

8,164.88 8,164,88
0.00
Total Operating Revenues ) 30,012.00 17,081.00 25,723.88 72,815.88

_ 363000 | Speciel assessments

. |OPERATING EXPENSES

100 | Personal services, . oL 1269374 6,924.54 6,978.51 26,596.79

200 | Supplies 26125 ) 500.00 761.26

. 300 ¢ Purchased services 11321329 2000000 2081200 | 5402528

400 | Budding materials L — e 0.00

_500 | Fixedcharges . L. b e . 0.00

810 | Loss/Bad debt expense B U SR B 0.00

830 Depraciation . e O O e 0.60

0.00
_ Total Operating Expenses 26,168.28 26,924.54 28,290.51 81.383.33

Operating Income (Loss) 3,843.72 (9.843.54) {2/566.63) {B,566.45)

.|NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)

310000 | Taxes/assessment revenue T P 0.00

320000 | Licenses/permils revenue [ S o 0.00

=
B!
.

330000 | intergovernmental revenue s A P 0.00

a71000 | Interest revenue ) . S - S IO \[4_24

382030 |Gain/Loss on Sale of Capital Assets (Lossisnegativey | | L. 0.00

480000 | Debt service interest expense (Enter as negative) _._ 000

384000 | Specialitems-revenue . e S ) 6.00

385000 Extraordinary items - revenue . T . Boo

524000 | Special lemns - expense (enfer as negative) .00
525000 Extraordinary items - expense (enter as nagative) 0.00

___Total Non-Operating Revenues {Expenses) 0.00 4.24 0.00 4.24

. Income (Loss) before contribufions and ransfers | 3,843.72 (9,839.30) (2.566.63) {8.5682.21)

. |Cepital contibutions . R 0.00

Transfersinfouty 6.00

| Changeinnetposition 3.843.72 (9.839.30) {2,566.63) (8,562.21)

- July 1, 2013 as previously reported | 21,73386 ( _  38,680.08 19,222.65 77,636.59

| Prior period adjustments .00

Tolsl net pasition - July 1,203 as restated 21,733.86 36,680.08 19,222.65 77,636.59
Total net position - June 30,2014 25,577.58 26,840.78 16,656.02 69,074.38
.|Reconciliation fo gavernment-wide statement of activites: [ —
- _|_Adjustment to reflect the consolidation of intemal servicefund
....activities relaled to enterprise funds S SR
Change in net position of business-type activites | [~ {£.562.21)
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Town of Westby

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS“ B
- FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 39, 2014
: Busmesst_ype Activities
: o ) o - ”"’ "’N{ajur Enterprise i—‘i{ﬁ.lis _
. Fund #5210 Fund #5310 Fund #5410
Description Water Sewer Garbage Totals
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
_Cash received from customers 28,762.00 16,581.00 25781.26 72,124.26
ipplier: et (1347454 (20,000.00) {21,312.00) (54,786.54)
_Cash paid tu employees e b (12893.74) (5,924.54) {6.878.51) (26,596.79)
_Cash received from interfund services prowded o 0.00
‘Cash paid for interfund servicesused . 0.00
Net cash provided {used) by operatrng acﬂvmes 3,593.72 (10,343.54) {2,508.25) (9,259.07)
CAYH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING
ACTIVITIES
o - Transfers from (to) other funds e 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
i Advances from (to) other funds 0.00
_Subsidies from taxes and other govemmenis 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
"Net cash provided (used) by capital and related
financing activities o 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES L
Proeeeds from debt 0.00
Capital contributions ] N 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
€ f 0.00
Prm(:Ipal on debt (Enter asa negahve) 0.00
Interest paid on debt (Negative) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
lease down payment I 0.00
F‘roceeds from sales of capital . assets . 0.00
‘Net cash provided (used) by capital and refated
finanging activities R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTWITIES - .
= dles of INve 0,00
T estments (Enter as negative) ) 0.00
] Interesl earnings o 0.00 4.24 G.00 4.24
J - et cash provided (used) by investing ac:lwmes 0.00 4.24 0.00 4.24
= N crease (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 3,593.72 (10,339.30) (2,509.25) (9,254.83)
: Cash and cash equivalents - July 1, 2013 19,211.88 3%5,200.08 16,858.46 71,270.40
Cash and cash equivalents - June 30, 2014 22,80558 24,860.78 14,349.21 62,015,567 |

Reconclitation of operating income tonetcash | N
provided {used by operating activities: SUSN
_Operating income ..3,843.72 (9,843.54) {2,566.63) {8,566.45)
Adjustments to reconcile operating in income to net cash
|provided (used) by operaling activities

0.0 0.00 0.00

__Depr nexpense . _0boo |
(Increage)} Decrease in accounis recewable . (250.00) {500.00) 57.38 (692.62)
__{increase) Decre nmental receivables 0.00 |
{Increase) Decrease in due frcrm other funds 0.00
Increase in allowance for uncollectible accounts 0.00
(Increase) decrease in inventories 0.00
._{Increase) decrease in prepaid items - 0.00
__Increase (decrease) in customer deposite 0.00
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 0.00
0.00
t 0.00
due o other funds (.00
____ Totaladjustments {250.00) {500.00) 57.38 (692.62}
Net cash  provided (used) by opera!mg activities . 3,593.72 {10,343.54) g.509.25) (9,269.07)
Noncash investing, capital, and financing activitles: |
Borowing under capital lease 0.00
_Cantributions of capital assets from government _ 0.00
_Purchase of equipment on account __ 0.00
Increase in fair value of investments 0,00 |
0.00
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Town of Westby
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2014

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A. Reporting Entity

; The govemment adopted the provision of GASB Statement No, 85, lterns Previously Reported as Assels and Liabilities in the 2014 fiscal year.
H This Statement resuits in presentation changes due to the reclassification, as deferred outflows of resources or defemed inflows of resources, certain
{tems that were previously reported as assets and liabilities, and reclassification, as outflows of resources {expenses) and inflows of resources {revenues),
certain items that were previously reporied as assets and liabilities.

The Town of Westby is a political subdivision of the State of Montana govemned by a Mayor and Council

duly elacted by the registered voters of the Town. The Town utilizes the mayor/council form of government.

The accompanying financial statements present the primary government and its component units, entities for which the government
is considered to be financially accountable. Blended component units are part of the government's operations. Each discretety
presented component unit is reported in a separate column in the government-wide financial statements to emphasize that itis
legally separate from the govemment, but is financially accountable to or fiscally dependent upon the primary government or their
omission from the financial statements would be misleading or incomplete.

Blanded Component Unit: NONE

=
=1

Discretely Presented Component Unit: NONE

B. Government-wlde and fund financial statements
The govemment-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement of nel position and the statement of changes in net position) report information
on all of the nonfiduciary activities of the primary government and its companent units. For the most part, the effect of interfund aclivity has
been removed from these statements. Governmental activities, which normally are supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues, are
reported separately from business-type activities, which rely o a significant extent on fees and charges for support. Likewise, the primary
government is reported separately from certain legally separate component units for which the primary governments is financially accountable.

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given function or segment are offset by program
revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a specific function. Program revenuss include: 1} charges to customers
who purchase, use, or directly benefit from goods, services, or privileges provided by a given function and 2} grants and contributions that are
restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular function. Taxes and other items not properly included among
program revenues are reported instead as general revenues.

Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds, proprietary funds, and fiduciary funds, even though the latter are excluded
from the govemnment-wide statements. Major individual governmental funds and major individual enterprise funds are reported in separate
columns in the fund financial statements. -
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Town of Westby
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2014

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - cont.

. Measurement focus, basis of accounting, and financial statement presentation

The government-wide financial statemenis are reported using the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting,
as are the proprietary fund and fiduciary fund financial statements. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded when a
liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Property taxes are recognized as revenues in the year for which they are
levied. Grants and similar items are recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have been met.

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis
of accounting. Revenues are recognized as soon as they are both measurable and available. Revenues are considered to be available when
they are collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. For this purpose, the government
considers revenues to be available if they are collected within 60 days of the end of the current fiscal period. Expenditures generally are
recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accrual accounting. However, debt service expenditures, as well as expenditures related to
compensated absences and claims and judgments, are recorded only when payment is due,

Property taxes, licenses and interest associated with the current fiscal period are alt considered to be susceptible to accrual and so have been
recoghized as revenues of the current pericd. Only the portion of special assessments receivable due within the current fiscal period is
considered to be susceptible to accrual as revenue of the current period. All other revenue items are considered to be measurable and
available only when cash is received by the government. Taxes and assessments receivable remaining uncollected at year end are offset by
deferred tax/assessment revenue, a deferred inflow of resources, since they are not available o pay liabilities of the current pariod.

Both financiat statements presented on the accrual basis of accounting and the modified accrual basis of accounting recognize grants
and similar items, pending purely routine requirements such as filing reimbursement and/or progress reports, where all eligibility

requirements imposed by the provider have been met, othar than time requirements, as revenue in the current period.
Grants and similar items recelved prior to meeting time requirements but after all eligibility requirements are met, are recognized as deferred

inflows of resources until use is required or first permitted.

The government reports the following major governmental funds:

General Fund - This is the government's primary operating fund. It accounts for all financial resources of the general government,
except those required to be accounted for in another fund.

2820 - Gas Tax - This is the government's road and street operating fund and accounts for all financial resources used to
operate the Town streets.

The government reports the following major proprietary funds:

Water Enterprise Fund - This fund is used to account for the operating and nonoperating revenues and expenses of the public water
utitity system. The fund is maintained on the full accrual basis of accounting.

Sewer Enterprise Fund - This fund is used to account for the operating and nonoperating revenues and expenses of the public sewer
utility system. The fund is maintained on the full accrual basis of accounting.

Garbage Enterprise Fund - This fund is used to account for the operating and nonoperating revenues and expense of the
garbage collection system. The fund is maintained on the full accruat basis of accounting.

Additionally, the government reporis the foliowing fund types:

Pension Trust Funds - These funds are used to account for the activities of a local retirement plan which accumulates resources for
pension benefit payments to qualified employees.

24 -
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Town of Westby
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL. STATEMENTS
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2014

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - cont.

. Measurement focus, basis of accouni:ing, and financial statement presentation - cont.

The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) issued Statement No. 62. The Statement codifies the requirements of alf
pre-November 30, 1989 FASB and AICPA pronouncements that apply to state and local governments.

Bofh the government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements follow the guidance of the Governmental Accounting Standards
Board. Governments can continue to apply, as other accounting literature, post-November 30, 1989 FASB pronouncements that do not
conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements, including Statement No. 62. The government has adopted the provisions of GASB
Statement No. 62.

As a general rule the effect of interfund activity has been eliminated from the government-wide financial statements. Exceptions to this generat
rule are payments-in-lieu of taxes and other charges between the govemments’ enterprise functions and various other functions of the
government. Elimination of these charges would distort the direct costs and program revenues reported for the various functions.

Amounts reported as program revenues include: 1) charges to customers for goods, services, or privileges provided, 2) operating grants and
contributions, and 3} capital grants and contributions, including special assessments. internally dedicated resources are reported as general
revenues rather than as program revenues. Likewise, general revenues include all taxes.

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items. Operating revenues and expenses generally result
from providing services and producing and delivering goods in connection with a proprietary fund's principal ongoing operations. The principal
operating revenues of the entaerprise funds and the government's internal service funds are charges to customers for services provided.
Operating expenses for enterprise funds and internal service funds include the cost of providing such services and the depreciation of capital
assets. All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as nonoperaling revenues and expenses.

. Assets, deferred outlflows of resources, liabilities, deferred jutflows of resources, and fund balance/net position

1. Deposits and investments

The cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand, demand and time deposits and short-term investments
with original maturity dates of three manths or less from the date of acquisition.

State slalutes authorize the Local Government to invest in direct obligations of the U.S. Government, such as U.S.Treasury bills and notes and
1J.8. Government securities as defined by law, repurchase agreements and the State Short-Term Investment Pool (STIP)

tnvestments are reported at fair value. The State Short-Term Investment Pool operates in accordance with State laws and regulations and is
administered by the State Department of Administration.

2. Receivables and payables

Activity between funds that are representative of lending/borrowing arrangements outstanding at fiscal year end are referred to as either "due
to/from other funds” (i.e., the current portion of interfund loans) or "advances to/from other funds” (i.e., the non-current portion of interfund loans).
Advances between funds are not available for appropriation and are not expendable available financial resources.

" Accounts receivables are shown net of allewance for uncollectibles. Property tax receivables are offset by a deferred inflow account since

they are not available o pay liabilities of the current period. All property tax levies are set at the time of the adoption of the annual
budget. The real estate taxes are payabie in two installments, the first due by November 30 and the second by May 31. Personal property
taxes are assessed in April or May and are payable within 30 days of the issuance of the notice.

3. Inventories and prepaid items
Alt inventories are valued at cost. Inventories are recorded as expenditures when purchased.

Certain payments reflect costs applicable to future accounting periods and are recorded as prepaid items in both the government-wide and
fund financial statements.

4. Restricted assets

Certain assels of the enterprise funds are restricted for specific use as required by the bond indenture agreement covenants established with
the issuance and sale of the revenue bonds representing a liability to the enterprise funds. These restricted assets represent cash and cash
equivalents restricted for use to repay current debt, estabiish a reserve for future debt and the establish a replacement and depreciation
reserve for the purpose of replacing the system in the future.

-25-



i
i
== d

1.

D.

Town of Westby
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2014

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - cont.

Assets, liabilities, and net position or egulty - con

5. Capital assets

Capital assets, which include property, plant, equipment, and infrastructure assets (e.9., roads, bridges, sidewalks, curbs, etc), are reported
in the applicable governmental or business-type activities columns in the government-wide financial statements. Capital assets, other than
infrastiucture assets, are defined by the Local Government as assets with an initial cost of more than $2,000 and an estimated useful

life in excess of __5 years. Such assets are recorded at historical cost or estimated historical cost if purchased or constructed.
Donated capital assets are recorded at estimated fair market value at the date of danation.

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend assets lives are not capitalized.

Property, plant, and equipmant of the primary government, as well as the component units, is depreciated using the straight line method over
the following estimated useful lives:

Assots Years
Buildings 50
Buitding Improvements 50
Public domain infrastructure 50
System infrastruciure 50
Vehicles 10
Equipment other than vehicles 10
Office equipment 10
Computer equipment 10

6. Deferred outflows of resources

Dsferred outflow of resources is a financial statement element. A deferred outflow of resources is a consumption of net assets by the government
that is applicable to a future reporting peried. The government-wide statement of net pasition, proprietary furd statement of net position,

and governmental fund balance shest report a separate section for deferred outflows of resources. Deferred outflows of resources

may be disclosed on the face of the financial statements, in the notes to the financial statements, or a combination of both.

Deferred outflows of resources not disclosed on the face of the financiat statements are as follows:

Description: Amount;

7. Compensated absences

As required by State law, the Local Government allows for employess to accumulate eamed but unused vacation and sick leave benefits.
Unused vacation leave benefits are 100 percent payable upon termination and 1/4 of unused sick leave benefits are payable upon termination.
Such amounts are reported as liabilities in the appropriate governmental or business-type activity in the govemment wide statements.
Expenditures for unpaid vacation and sick leave benefits are recorded when paid in the governmental funds on the modified accrual basis of
accounting and expenaes for vacation and sick leave benefits are recorded when accrued in the proprietary funds on the full accrual basis of

accounting.

8. L.ong-term obligations

In the government-wide financial statements, and proprietary fund types in the fund financial statements, long-term debt and other long-term
obligations are reported as lisbllities in the applicable governmental activities, business-type activities, or proprietary fund type statement of
net position. Bond premiums and discounts, as well as issuance costs, are deferred and amortized over the life of the bond issue using the
effective interest method. Bonds payable are reported net of the applicable bund premium or discount. Bond issuance costs are reported as
deferred charges and amortized over the term of the related debt.

In the fund financial statements, govemrnental fund types recognize bond premiums and discounts, as well as bond issuance costs, during the
current period. The face amount of debt issued is reported as other financing sources. Premiums received on debd issuances are reported as
other financing sources while discounts on debt issuance are reported as other financing uses. [ssuance costs, whether or not withheld from
the actual debt proceeds received, are reported as dabt service expenditures.

9, Deferred inflows of Resources

A deferred Inflow of resources is an aquisition of net assets by the government that is applicable to a future reporting pericd. The government-wide
statement of net position, proprietary fund statement of net position, and govemmental fund balance sheet report a separate section for deferred
inflows of resources. Deferred inflows of resources may be disclosed on the face of the financial statements, in the notes to the financial staternents,
or a combination of both. Deferred inflows of resources not disclosed on the face of the financial statements are as follows:

Daesocription: Amount;
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Town of Westby
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2014

10. Fund balance/Net Position )

Governmental Accounting Standards Board {GASB) Statement No. 54 requires presentation of governmental fund balances by specific purpose.
In the governmental! fund financial statements, the fund balance classifications are presented either discretely or in the aggregate for the
following fund balance classifications: non-spendable, restricted, committed, assigned and unassigned.

GASB Statement No. 83 resulted in presentation changes in the government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements. Among other
changes, equity is classified as 'net position'. Components of net position are net investment in capital assets, restricted,

and unrestricted. See notes J and K for further information.

11. Net Position significantly Iimpacted by Deferred Outflows or Deferred Inflows of Resources.

GASB 63 requires disclosure of any deferrals that have a significant impact on Net Position.
(Disclose here any deferrals that have a significant effect on Net Position)

RECONCILIATION OF GOVERNMENT-WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

. Explanation of certain differences between the governmental fund balance sheet and the government-wide statement of net position

The governmentai fund balance sheet includes a reconciliation between fund balance - totat governmental funds and net position - governmental
activities as reported in the government-wide statement of net position.
(Disclose here any element of that reconciliation which may require further analysis for the reader to understand)

See Financial Statements for all information.

. Explanation of certain differences between the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund

balances and the government-wide statement of activities

The governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances includes a reconciliation between net changes in
fund balances - total governmental funds and changes in net position of governmental activities as reported in the government-wide statement of
activities.

(Disclose here any element of that reconciliation which may require further analysis for the reader to understand)

See Financial Statements for all information.

Explanation of certain differences between the proprietary fund statement of net position and the government-wide statement of

net position.

The proprietary fund statement of net position includes a reconciliation between nef position - total enterprise funds and net position of business-
type aclivities as reported in the government-wide statement of net position.

(Disclose here any element of that reconciliation which may require further analysis for the reader to understand)

See Financial Statements for alf information.
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Town of Westhy
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2014

3. COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY

A. Budgetary Information

The Local Government adopts an annual budget for all of its funds in accordance with Title 7, Chapter 6, Part 40 of the Montana Code
Annotated. Stafute requires the adoption of a preliminary budget, public hearings on the preliminary budget and the final adoption of the
budget by the later of the first Thursday after the first Tuesday in September or within 30 calendar days of the receipt of the certified taxable
valuations from the Department of Revenue. The Local Government must alse submit a copy of the final budget to the Department of
Administration by the later of October 1 or 60 days afler the receipt of taxable values from the Department of Revenue.

State statute limits the making of expenditures or incurring of obligations to the amount of the finat budget as adopted or as amended. Budget
transfers and amendments are authorized by law, and in some instances, may require further public hearings. Any budget amendments
providing for additional appropriations must identify the fund reserves, unanticipated revenue, or previously unbudgeted revenue that will fund the
appropriations.

Appropriations are created by fund, function, and activity and may further be detailed by department. Expenditure limitations imposed by law
extend to the department fevel which is identified as the legal level of budgetary control.

Encumbrance accounting is not employed for the governmental funds. Encumbrances (e.g. purchase orders, contracts) outstanding at year

end are reported as reservations of fund balances and do not constitute expenditures or liabilities because the commitments will be
reappropriated and honored during the subsequent fiscal year.

. Excess of expenditures over appropriations

etk
w

{Disclose here any instances of budget overdrafts at the fund level)

g

C. Deficit fund equity

(Disclose here any instance of deficit fund equity balances and the reasons for such deficit)
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Town of Westhy
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2014

DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS

. Deposits and Investments

As of June 30, 2014, the government had the following investments:
Weighted Average

Investment Type Fair Value Maturity {Years)
U.S. Treasuries $
Repurchase Agreements 3
State Short-Term Investment Pool (STIP} 18773.38
3
Total fair value 3

Portfolic weighted average maturity

Interest rate risk. The local government does not have an investment policy.

Credit risk. State law authorizes the local government to invest in the State Short-Term Investment Pool (STIP), repurchase agreements;
registered warrants of the County or of municipalities or school districts located in the County; U.S. government treasury bills, notes,
bonds and other treasury obligations such as state and local government series; general obligations of certain agencies of the United
States such as Federal Home Loan Bank; and LS. government security money market funds if the fund meets sertain conditions. Credit

risk is minimized by compliance with State law.

Conceniration of credit risk. The local government does not have an investment policy.

Custodial credit risk.  In the case of deposits, this is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the government's deposits may not be
returned to it. For an investment, this is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the counterparty, the local government will not be able
to recover the value of its investments or collateral securities that are in the possession of an oulside party. State law governs the
amount and types of security required to cover that portion of the deposits which is not guaranteed or insured accerding o law. Per state
law, when negotioatiable securites are furnished, such securities may be placed in trust and the trustee's receipt may be accepted in lieu
of actual securities when such receipt is in favor of the treasurer or town clerk and his successors. Sections 7-6-202 and 7-6-208, MCA
severely limit the types of invesiments and time deposits which are permitted by the local government. Compliance with these statutes
minimizes the local government's custodial credit risk.

. Interfund recelvables and payables

The due from/advance from other funds and due to/advance fo other funds consist(s) of the following:

Account Number 131XXX/133XXX Account 21 100U 233000
Due from Due to
Due from Due to
Due from Due to
Due from Due fo
Due from Due to
Total Due From Other Funds 0 Total Due From Other Funds 0
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Town of Westby
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2014

DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS - cont.

DE L AILEL N e e e

. Capital assets

Capital asset activity for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2014 was as follows:

Governmental activities:

Capital assets not being depreciated
Land

Construction in progress

Total capital assets not being depreciated

Capital assets being depreciated
Buildings

Intangibles/works of art
Improvements cther than huildings
Machinery and equipment
Infrastructure

Total capital assets being depreciated

L ess accumulated depreciation for:
Buildings

Intangiblesfworks of art
Improvements other than buildings
Machinery and equipment
Infrastructure

Total accumulated depreciation

Tofal capital assets being depreciated
Governmental activiiies capital assets net

Business-type activities:

Capital assels not being depreciated
Land

Construction in progress

Total capital assets not being depreciated

Capital assets being depreciated
Buildings and system
Intangibles/works of art
Improvements other than buildings
Machinery and equipment

Source of supply

Pumping plant

Treatment plant

Transmission and distribution
General plant

Total capita! assets being depreciated

Less accumulated depreciation for:
Buildings and system
Intangibles/works of art
Improvements other than buildings
Machinery and equipment

Source of supply

Purnping plant

Treatment plant

Transmission and distribution
General plant

Total accumulated depreciation

Total capital assets baing depreciated

Business-type activities capital assels net

Beginning Ending
Balance Increases Decreases Balance
1,181.65 0.00 0.00 1,181.65
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,181.69 0.00 .00 1,181.65
72,456.00 0.00 0.00 72,456.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
19,394.50 0.00 0.00 19,394.50
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
91,850.50 0.00 0.00 91,850.50
(39,060.35) 0.00 {1,450.00) {(40,510.35)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(11,815.50) 0.00 (1,727.00). {13,542.50)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(50,875.85) 0.00 {3,177.00) (54,052.85)
40,974 65 0.00 (3,177.00) 37,797.65
42 156.30 0.00 (3,177.00) 38,979.30
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
108,686.56 108,686.56
0.00
0.00
0.00
11,980.25 11,980.26
0.00
0.00
183,249.33 183,249.33
0.00
303,916.14 0.00 0.00 303,916.14
(108,688.56) {108,686.56)
0.00
0.00
0.00
(11,980.25) (11,980.25)
0.00
0.00
{183,249.33) (183,249.33)
0.00
{303,916.14) 0.00 0.00 (303,916.14)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Balance check with page 18: 0.00
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Town of Westby :
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENT
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2014
4, DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS - cont.

C. Capital assets - cont.

Depreciation expense was charged to functions/programs of the priméry government as follows:

Governmental activities:

General government 890.00
Public safety 600.00
Public works 0.00
Public health 0.00
Social and economic services 0.00
Culture and recreation 1,687.00
Housing and community development 0.00
Conservation of natural resources Q.00
Uncatagorized 0.00
Total depreciation expense - govemmental activities 3,177.00

Business-type activities:
Water utilities
Sewer utilities
Solid Waste services
Ambulance services

=
fi
_g

Total depreciation expense - business-type activities 0.00

D. Qperating leages
The Local Government leases facilities and equipment under noncancelable operating lease arrangements. Total

costs of the leases for the fiscal year ended June 30, 20____ were § for the year. The future minimum
lease payments for these leases are as follows:

Year ending June 30 Amount
20 _
20__
20__
20
20__

2020
Total 0.00

E. Long-term debt
The Local Government has assumed the foliowing long-term debt:

1. General Obligation Bonds Bonds payable at June 30, 2014 are comprised of the following issues:

Issue Interest | Term of Final Bonds Outstanding Annual
Purpose Date Rate years maturity | issued June 30, 2014 serial payment
Total G.0. Bonds 0 0 0
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Town of Westby
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2014

DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS - cont.

E. Long-term debt - cont.

2. Revenue Bonds

Bonds payable at June 30, 2014 are comprised of the following issues:

lssue Interest | Term of Final Bonds Qutstanding Annual
Purpose Date Rate years | maturity | issued 6/30/2014 serial payment
Tota! Revenue Bonds 0 0 0
3. Special Assessment Bonds Bonds payable at June 30, 2014 are comprised of the following issues:
Issue Interest } Term of Final Bonds Outstanding Annual
Purpose Date Rate years | maturity | issued 6/30/2014 serial payment
Total Sp. Assess. Bonds 0 0 0
4. Contracts, notes, or loans
Date of
Interest Outstanding Final
Purpose Qriginal Amount Date of Issue Rate 6/30/2014 Payment
Total 0

F. Properly leased to others

The following represents property owned by the Local Government which is leased to other governments, arganizations, or
individuals for specific purposes:

Whom leased to

Description of ieased property

Duration of lease

Minimum annual payment

-32-
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Town of Westhy
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2014

CTHER POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB) NOTE DISCLOSURE

Post Employment Benefits Other Than Pensions (OPEB)

Pfan Description: The Local Government is a member of the Montana Municipal Interlocal Authority (MMIA), a tocal government
risk retention pool which administers the Local Government's group health insurance plan, an agent multiple-employer defined
benefit plan. As required by State law (MCA 2-18-704), the Local Government provides its employees who retire, along with their
efigible spouses and dependents, the option ton continue to participate in the Local Government's group health insurance ptan
until the retiree becomes eligible for Medicare coverage. To continue this health insurance coverage, the retirees are

required to pay the full amount of their premium. State law does not require that the Local Government provide the same premium
rates to retirees as it pays for its active employees, nor does it require that the City pay any portion of the retiree

premiums. Premium rates and healthcare benefits may be administratively altered at the end of any contract year.

MMIA issues an annual financial report that can be obtained at:
Montana Municipal Interiocal Authority
PO Box 6669
Helena, MT 59604-6669

Funding Policy: The plan is unfunded by the Local Government, and retirees receiving benefits conlribute 100% of their
premium on a "pay-as-you-go" basis.

The Local Government pays 100% of the premium for its active employees, and contributes nothing to the
premium for its retirees.

P

1 Active employees and __ 0____ Retired members received benefits through the City's healthcare plan.

There is no known OPEB iiability.
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Town of Westby
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2014

4, DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS - cont.

G. Pending Litigation ‘
The fallowing is a list of pending liigation against the entity and the amount of damages claimed by the plaintiff. Indicate in the potential
of loss column if all or a portion of the damages will be coverd by insurance if the entity suffers a loss.

Potential of loss* {(Mark with X)
3

Case Damages requested 1 2

v
bt

oo LML

I

None

*The potential for foss
1 - Probable - The future event or events are [ikely to oceur.

2 - Reasonably possible - The chance of the future event or events occurring is more than remote but less than likely.
3 - Remote - The chance of the future event or events occurring is slight.

H. Restatements/prior period adjustments

During the current fiscal year, adjustments relating to prior year's transactions were made to the fund balance and net position accounts.

The following is a schedule of these adjustments:

Fund Amount

Reason for adjustment

Total 0.00

. Pensgion and retirement plans

[The entity participates in the Montana Public Employees Retirement System, Employer share of

the Sheriff's Retirament System, and the Teacher's Retirement Systern. retirement Employee share of

The contributions to the plans for the fiscal year are as foliows: contribution retirement Total

expenses contribution
a. Public Employee's Retirement System {Town) 3,442.66 3,370.12 5,812.78
b. Sheriff's Retirement System (County) 0.00
c. Teacher's Retirement System (County) 0.00
d. Other 0.00
Total 3,442.66 3,370.12 6,812.78
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Town of Westhy
NOTES TO 1:1E BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMEN ..
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2014

4, BETARED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS - cont.

J. 1. Fund Balance Disclosure:
: The Governmental Accounting Standards Board, Statement No. 54, requires presentation of governmental
: fund balances by specific purpose. In the basic financial statements, the fund balance classifications
' are presented in the aggregate for the following fund balance classifications: non-spendable, restricted,
committed, assigned and unassigned.
Non-spendable includes fund balances that cannot be spent either because it is not in spendabla
form or because of legal or contractual constraints.

Resiricted includes fund balances that are constrained for specific purposes which are externally
imposed by providers such as creditors, or amounts constrained due to law, constitutional
provisions or enabling legistation.

Committed includes fund balance amounts that are constrained for specific purposes that are
internally imposed by the government through formal action of the highest level of decision-
making authority and does not lapse at year-end.

Assigned includes fund balance amounts that are intended to be used for a specific purpose
that are neither considered restricted or committed.

A

.

Fund balances may be assigned by the following designated individuals, positions or bodies:
clerk, mayor, council

By taking the following action:

Unassigned fund balanca includes positive fund balance within the General Fund which has not
been classified within the above mentioned classifications. Negative fund balances in other
governmental funds will be reported as unassigned.

2. Net Position
The government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements report net posilion. Net position represent the difference between assels plus

deferred autfiow of resources and liabilities plus deferred inflows of resources. Components of net position are net investment in capital assets,
restricted, and unrestricted. Net investment in capital assets consists of capital assets net of accumulated depreciation

plus capital related deferred outflows of resources, less outstanding balance of any related borrowing used for the

acquisition, construction, or improvement of those assets and capital related deferred inflows of resources.

Restricted net position is defined above {see J1.), and unrestricted net position is any portion of net position that does not

meet the definition of net investment in capital assets and restricted.

N

K. Spending policy:
The Local Government receives inflows from revenue and other financial sources from numerous sources

for use in the General fund. The Fund will expend those resources on multiple purposes of the local
government. The intention of this spending policy is to identify the expenditure order of resource categories
for the General Fund. Resources wifl ba categorized according to Generally Accepted Accounting Principles
(GAAP) for state and local governments. When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available in the
General Fund, the following spending policy will apply or the default will apply if a policy has not been adopted:

1st: Restricted
2nd; Committed
3rd: Assigned
4th: Unassigned

The Local Government receives inflows from revenue and other financial sources from numerous sources
for use in the Special Revenue, Debt Service and Capital Projects funds. These funds will expend those
resources on the specific purpose of the: fund.
The intention of this spending policy is to Identify the expenditure order of resource categories for these
Funds. Rescurces will be categorized according to Generally Accepted Accounting Principles
{GAAP) for state and local governments. When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available in
these funds, the following spending policy will apply or the default will apply if a policy has not been adopted:
18t
2nd:
3rd:
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Town of Westby
NOTesS TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL ST~ .EMENTS
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2014

L. Minimum Fund Balance Policy:
The Local Government does not have a minimum fund balance policy in place. (Describe the fund

balance policy is applicable).

M. Major Special Revenue Funds: .
The purpose of each major special revenue fund and revenue source is listed below:
Major Special Revenue Fund: Revenue Source:

2820 Gas Tax State-shared revenue 15-70-101 MCA

L

N. The Non-spendabie Fund Balance is comprised of the following:

Amounts reported as inventory or prepaid items include the following:

Amounts legally or contractually required to remain intact include the following:

Amaounts not in cash form such as the long-term portion of loans receivable include the following:

0. Committed Fund Balance:
The Government committed fund balance by taking the following action:
Major Purpose: Amount: Action Taken;

=
g
i
i

P. Restricted Fund Balance:
Fund balance is restricted by:

Major Purpose. Amount: Source of Restriction
Public Works 12280.7 15-70-101 MCA
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Town of Westby
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2014

Q. Fund Balance Classifications - GASB Statement 54 requires presentation of govemmental fund balances by specific major purpose.
elther on the balance sheet - governmental funds, in the notes to the financial statements or a combination of both.

The fund balances by major purpose is classified below.
Major Funds:

Fund #2820 Fund# Fund # Fund # Fund # Fund # Fund #

Generat Gas Tax Fund Name Fund Name Fund Name Fund Name Fund Name Fund Name

Other

Total

Governmental Governmental

Funds

Funds

FUND BALANCES:
Nonspendable
Inventory
Permanent Fund principal
Other:
Other:
Restricted for:
General Government
Public Safety
Public Works 12,250.70
Public Healith
Social & Economic
Culture Recreation
Housing/Community Devl.
Conservation Natural Res.
Debt Service
Capital Projects
Other:

g Committed to:

©  General Government
Public Safety
Pubic Works
Public Health
Social & Economic
Cutture Recreation
Housing/Community Devl.
Conservation Natural Res.
Debt Service
Capital Projects
Cther:

Assigned for:

General Government
Public Safety
Public Works
Public Health
Saciat & Economic
Culture Recreation
Housing/Community Devl.
Congervation Natural Res.
Debt Service
Capital Projects
Other:

Unassigned: 146,838.44 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

G.C
0.
o2
0.

ot
0.1
12,250,
0.1
Q.
0.
Q.
0.

o oo

moOO0O o000 Cc o000

T

0.00 146,83

Total Fund Balance: 146,838.44 12,250.70 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 169,08




Town of Westhy
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2014

5. BOC SUPPLEMENT SCHEDULE
1. Intergovernmental expenditures - Of the expenditures reported, detail below those expenditures made to other governments on a cost-
sharing basis. :

Amount - Omit Cents
Purpose Paid to local governments Paid to state
o1
Airports
M52
Libraries
M32
Health
M2
Local schools
M79 L79
Welfare
M89 189
Other

2. Salaries and Wages - Report here the total salaries and wages paid to all employeas of your Amount - Omit cents
government before deductions for sccial security, retirement, etc. Include also salaries and wages

paid to employees of any utility owned and aperated by your government.

40,877
3. Debt outstanding
A Logg-term debt outstanding, issued and retired
- Amount ~ Omit cents
Bonds Outstanding Bonds during the fiscal year Outstanding as of 6/30/2014
Purpose 7/1/2013 tssued Retired General Obligation  Revenue bonds
194 20A 304 414 47
VWater ufility
19X 20X 39X 41X 44X
Sewer utitity
5 19C 29C 390 41C 44C
_ Gas utility
i J 108 298 398 41B 44B
= Elactric utility .
= 16X 20X 39X 41X 44X
Alt other
B. Short-term debt
Type ~ Beginning of fiscal year End of liscal year
81V B4V
Registered warrants
Contracts payable
Notes payable
Totals

securifies, or any other cash related item.

. Cash balances by fund type - Cash may consist of cash on hand, checking, savings, repurchase agreements, ceriificates of deposit,

Type of funds Amount - Omits cents
a1
General fund (1000) 146838
et
Special revenue funds {2000} 12251
wo1
Debt Service funds (3000) 0
w3l
Capital projects funds (4000) 0
: Wi
: Enterprise funds (5000) 62018
Internal services funds {6000} 0
Trust and agency funds (7000} 7392
Permanent funds (8000) 0
Total cash all funds 228497
Form BOC-1
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Town of Westhy
GENERAL FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
o FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 20, 2014
. ) - . VARIANCE WITH
! Y BUDGETED AMOUNTS FINAL BUDGET
; Account - o ACTUAL POSITIVE
: Number Description ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS {NEGATIVE}
_________ |REVENUES _
i L. Taxes: U S E S
311000/312000;  Property taxes 80,491.00 80,491.00 80,667.80 176.60
oAat40 | Logaloptiontexes 3,000.00 3,000.00 6.768.47 3,768.47
Licenses and permits
322010 Adcohelic beverage licenses 0.00
422020 General business licenses 0.00
._.A2a0t0_ | Buidingpermits 2.00
323 mal licenses 0.00
323050 Other permits =~ L 0.00
Intergovernmental revenue {See supplemental
section for detail) o i
331000 | Federalgrants 0.00
332000333 | Federal shared revenues 0.00
334000 State grants - 0.00
335000/336 | Statesharedrevenues 17,400.00 17,400.00 32,989.97 15,589.97
33roo0 locdgramts 0.00
_.3%000 | lLocalshared revenues e 0.00
Charges for services
. 341000 | Generatgovernment 1 e ] . 0.00
4 342000 Public gafety 0.00
;. 342000 | Public works 0.00
1 344000 | Public heaith _ 0.00
;4 345000 Satial/aconomic services 0.00
h 346000 Cullure and recreation - - 0.00
e .__|Finos and forfoltures 1 .
351010 Justice court 0.00
351020 Districteourt o |_ 0.00
351030 Citycoutt 0.00
380000 Miscellaneous 3,000.00 3,000.00 11,753.43 8,753.43
370000 Investment and royalty earnings 50.00 50.00 127.66 77.66
N  Totalrevenues 103,941.00 103,941.00 132,307.33 28,366.13
EXPENDITURES
o |Curremt
410000 General Government:
410100 Legislative services
100| Personal services 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
200-800{  Supphies/services/materials, etc 449.40 (449.40)
900| _Gapital outiay 000
410200 Executive services
100| Personal services . 0.00
___200.800| _Suppliesiservices/materials, etc 0.00
900| Capital autlay 0.00
.. 410300 | Judiclal services
. ___100] Personal services 0.00
___200-800 Suppliesiservices/matarigis, elc 0.00
e 900 Capitelowllay . 0.00
-35-
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Town of Westhy

GENERAL FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

" FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2014

i — VARIANGE WITH
| B o BUDGETED AMOUNTS FINAL BUDGET
CAeoount e e ACTUAL POSITIVE
Number Description ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)
...40400 | Administrative services _ S
-—-...)O0|_Personal services _._700.00 700.00 200,00 500.00
200-800] Supplies/services/materials, elc 900.00 900.00 900.00
o ___._900| Capital outlay 0.00
410500 Financial services
. %00| Personalservices el 37,000.00 37,000.00 43,673.39 (6,673.38)
200-800( Supplies/servicas/imaterials, elc 24,000.00 24,000,00 3.871.86 20,128.14
_ gc0| Capital outlay 0.00
._.40600 | Elections S S
... 100! Personalservices ~ 3 0.00
_____2p0-800{ Supplies/services/materials, etc 300.00 300.00 153.89 146.11
—er....B00 Capitaloutiay .00
410900 Records administration
_._.log| Personalservices .00
200-800  Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00
... 300, Capital autiay 0.00
411100 Legal services
00| Personalservices 0.00
s/materisls, etc 0.00
. .200] Capital outiay 0.00
411200 Facilities administration
_Personal services R o 0.00
BOC| pplies/services/materials, stc .00
___...900| Copitaloutay . . 0.00
411600 Public school administratlon
_.100i Personalservices 0.00
.__200-800( _ Supplies/services/materials, etc — 0.00
o ._..._900 Capital outlay 0.00
_...420000 | Pubtic Safety:
420100 | Law enforcement services
106| Personal services 0.00
200-808|  Supplles/services/materials, efc - 0.00
900} Capital cutlay . 0.00
.__.420200 | Detention and correction — -
109| Personal services 0.00
200-803|_ Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00
900| Capital outlay 0.00
420300 Probation and parole
100| Personal services 0.00
___200-800| Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00
o 900 0,00
420400
_.100| Personal services §00.00 800.00 800.00 0.00
200-800{ Supplies/services/materials, etc 13,500.00 13,500.00 10,239.34 3,260.68
e . 900 Capital outlay 0.00
420500 Protective Inspections B
100| Personal services ) 0.00
200-800| Supplies/services/materiais, etc 0.00
_.800| Capital outiay o 2.00
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Town of Westby

- e GENERALFUND
3 STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
o BUDGET AND ACTUAL
o [ FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2014
I VARIANCE WITH
I L BUDGETED AMOUNTS FINAL BUDGET
_Account | [ E— ACGTUAL POSITIVE
Number Description QRIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS {NEGATIVE}
420600 | Civil defenge
100| Personal services 0.60
__200-809|  Supplies/services/materials, et . 0.00
_ 900|_ Capital outlay 0.00
420700 Ewmeargency services
_. . 160 Personalgervices 0.00
200-800| Supplieg/servicesimaterials, otc 0,00
900| Capital outtay i 0.00
430000 Public Works:
___43mMa0 Public works administration R
_ . 100 Personalservices - 0.00
___ .. 200-800] ! N - 0.00 |
. 900 Cepitaloutlay R - 0.00
430200 Road and street services
100 Personal services 0.00
___200.800]  Supplies/services/materials, etc } 0.00
| 900 Copitaloulay B 0.00
_ 430300 Alrport _
S 100 Personalservices ' 0.00
i | 200-800 | Supplieg/services/materials, stc 0.00
i _ 9| Capitaloutlay _ 0.00
= 430400 Transit systems
; 100] Personal services 0.00
200-800|  Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00
07| _Capital oulay i _ 0.00
_| Water utilities _—
o B 0.00
m . 0.00
0|__Capital outlay - 0.00
Sewer utilities -
| Personalservices . .l 0.00
0-8! ______‘V§ypp_t_i_§§!§ervicesl_r_r]§geLiaJS, et 5,000.00 5,000.00 4,200.24 . 798.76
_______ ____%00| Capitaloutlay 0.00
430800 Solid waste services
. too! Personalservices 0.00
200-800 _Suppﬁas.'servicesfmaterials, efc 0.00
900| _Capital outlay 0.00
ﬁﬁ‘!ﬂ_,,#ﬁﬁgﬂj‘}l“iﬁm [ —
__100) Persanalservices S 0.00
icesimaterials, etc . I .00
N _ Capitatoublay _ 0.00
431100  Wead contral
.00 Personal services 0.00
. 200-800; ﬂgp@eﬂvjcesfmaterials, etc 0.00
____900| Capital utiay _ 0.00
__ 431300 _ | Gentral shop servicea
_ 100 Personalservices 0.00
___ 200800] Supplies/services/materials I | 0.00
0.00

_ 900| Capitalouttay




Town of Westby
_ GENERAL FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2014
R ) T VARIANCE WITH
- - T BUDGETED AMOUNTS FINAL BUDGET
Account | TR s e ACTUAL POSITIVE
Nurnber Description ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS {NEGATIVE)
440000 Public Health:
440100 Public health services .
100 Personal services . 25,000.00 25,000.00 20,732.69 4,267.31
200-800| _Sypplies/setvices/materials, etc 0.00
....900| Capital auttay 0.60
_..A440200 | Hospitals e
Personal services 0.00
200-800 Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00
900 Cepitaloutay . 0.00
440300 Nurging homes
100! _Personal services 0.00
200-800 Supplies.'sejyjces/materials,__ggc_'.__ . 0.00
. 900! _Capital outlay B 0.00
440400 Mental health canter
_160i  Personal services ) 0.00
_200-800| _Supplies/services/materials, et = 0.00
o 800| Capital outlay 0.00
E 440600 Animal control services
i ___100|_ Perscnal services - . 0.00
i 200-800| Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00
;{ 90¢| Capital outlay 0.00
) 440700 | Insect and pest controis .
100| Parsonal services 0.00
200-800| Supplies/services/materials, elc 0.00
e300y Capital outiay 0.00
... 450000 | Social and Economi - P
_450100 | Welfare .
—__...Joo, Personalservices 0.00
200-800| Supplles/servicas/materials, elc 0.00
... 300|_Capital outiay - ' 0.00
450200 Veteran's services
100| Persanal services » 0.00
200-800| Supplies/services/materials, etc .00
900, Capital outtay 0.00
450300 Aging services
100; Personal services 0.00
200-800|_ Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00
900| Capital outlay 0.00
450400 Extenslon services
100} _Pergonal services 0.00
200-800| Supplies/services/materlals, etc 0.00
- 900( _ Capital outlay . 0.00
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Town of Westby
GENERAL FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
- BUDGET AND ACTUAL
_ o FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2014
e . SN ISP VARIANCE WITH
L i - BUDGETED AMOUNTS FINAL BUDGET |
TAgeount | e L ACTUAL POSITIVE
Number Description ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS {NEGATIVE)
: _ 460000 |Guiture and Recreation: . ;
B 460100 Library services
_1 J00| Personal services 0.00
J ..200-800| _ Supplies/services/materials, et . 0.00
.. %00 Capitalouflay . 0.00
j 480200 | Fairs I .
:' 100] Personal services 0.00
200-800| _Suppliesfservices/materials, etc 0.00
900| Capital outlay 040
460300 Other comrmunity evants
100|__Personal services e 0.00
200-800| Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00
800! _Capitat outlay . . 0.00
480400 Parks
100] Personal services 0.00
200-800|_ Supplies/services/materials, etc 12,000.00 12,000.00 11,926.0% 73.98
= 0| _Capital outlay 12,000.00 | _ 12,000.00 12,000.00
- 450440 | Participant recreation
- ~ t00] Personalservices b o 0.60
; 77777 200-800} _Supplies/services/materials, e stc ﬁ 2,000.00 2,000.00 1,666.50 313.50
- ... .900| Caphaloway } 0.00
460450 | Spectator recreation
______100] _Personal services ~ . 0.00
___200-800| Supphss.'serv|cesfmalena!s etc __ 0.0o
... 800| Capitaloutlay = 0.00
__470000 S
470100 Community publlc faclmy projects
... Ago|__Personal services . 0.00
200-800! Supplies/services/materials, ete 0.00
900| Capital outlay 0.00
470200 Housing rehabllitation
. 100j Personal services . 0.00
200-800 Suppllesfserwceslmalerlals‘ elc 0.00 !
ga0| Capital outlay 0.00
470300 | E ic development . i
100 Personal services 0.00
200-800| _Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00
900] Capital outlay .00
470400 TSEPHomelInfrastructura rehabilitation
_Personalservices 0.00
)} _ 0.00
. Cepitadoutley . — 0.00
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Town of Westby
o __GENERAL FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FISGAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2014
. VARIANGE WITH
o ) BUDGETED AMOUNTS FINAL BUDGET
___Account R ) ACTUAL POSITIVE
Number Description ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS {NEGATIVE)
480000 | Conservation of Natural Regources:
480100 | Sol conservation
__100|_ Personalservicas ) 0.00
200-800 S__ypphesfsemoeslmatenals etc ) . 0.00
S 800| Capital outiay , - 0.00
480200 Water guality control
00| Personal services 0.00
. ..200-800 Supplies/services/imaterials, etc 0.00
800! Capital cutlay N 0.00
480300 | Alr guality control .
... 10| Personal services . 0.00
200-800| Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00
90¢| Capital outlay 0.00
490000 |Debt Service:
_ 610|_Principal 0.00
___..620] Interest . 0.00
510000 |Miscellansous 0.00
I _ Total expendatures o 134,200.00 134,200.00 97,933.32 36,266.68
- Excess of revenues over (under)axpanditures {30,259.00) {30,259.00) 34,373.81 64,632.81
___|OTHER FINANCING SOURCES {USES)
__381010/0__ | Proceeds from sale of bands . . 0.00
» 381010/40 | Discount on bonds i d 0.00
&= 381050 Inception of capital lease 0.00
- 281070 | Notes/loansfintercap issued ©.00
:i 382010 Sale of 1 0.00
= 383000 _ | Transfers In 0.00
520000 Transfers out {enter as a8 negaﬂve) 0.00
384000 _ Specialitems - revenue 0.00
385000 Exiraordinary items -revenus 0.00
__ 524000 Special items - expenditure (enter as negative) 0.00 }
525000  |Extraordinary items - expenditure (enter as negative; 0.00
_ __Total other financing sources {uses) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
o ___Net change in fund balange (30,259.00) (30,259.00) 34,373.81 64,632.81
Find batances - July 1, 2013 as previously
] reported ) = 112,464.63
Prior parlod ad}ustmants
~ 77| Fund balances - July 1, 2013 88 restated 112,464.63
Fund balances - June 30, 2014 . 146,838.44
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, TOWN OF Westby
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

1 Fund i#2320 t
f Gas Tax
: } - VARIANCE
? R BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET
: ACCOUNT S o ACTUAL POSITIVE
NUMBER DESCRIPTION ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)
REVENUES ]
4 Taxes: -
l 311000/31200¢  Properly taxes © 000
53% 314140 | Localoptiontaxes e 0.00
: Licenses and permits - '
322010 Alcoholic beverage licenses 0.00
322020 | General business licenses . 0.00
323010 Building permits 0.00
323030 Animal licenses - e 0.00
323050 | Other permits 0.00
Intergovernmental revenue (See
. supplemental section for detail)
j 331000 | Federalgrants 0.00
4 332000/333 | Federal shared revenues _ 0.00
- 334000 State grants 0.00
3350001336 | State shared revenues . 6,801.00 6,801.00 6,801.71 0.71
337000 Locat grants 0.00
338000 Local shared revenue 0.00
Charges for services
341000 | General government 0.00
342000 Pubiic safety 0.00
343000 Public works 0.00
344000 Public health 0.00
345000 Secialleconomic services 0.00
346000 Culture and recreation 0.00
Fines and forfeitures
..351010_ | Justicecowt 0.00
351020 | District court U B . 000
351030 City court 0.00
360000 | Miscellansous 0.00
370000 |Investment and royalty earnings } 0.00
~ Total revenues | 6,801.00 6,801.00 6,801.71 0.71
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TOWN OF Westby
COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
EISCAL YEAR.ENDED JUNE.30,-2014

Fund #2820
B Gas Tax
B VARIANCE
) B I Y WITH FINAL
_ BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET
: | ACCOUNT | ACTUAL POSITIVE
' NUMBER ____DESCRIPTION ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS {NEGATIVE)
: _|EXPENDITURES j
T |current: o -
410000 | General Government: o
100; Personal services 0.00
200-800 Supplleslserv:ceslmatenaIs etc 0.00
i 420000 | Public Safety
A ~100| Personal services o 0.00
:! 200800 ‘Suppliesiservices/materials, etc | i 0.00
i 430000 |Public Works . |
5 o 100 Personal senuces e i 0.00
= ~ 200-800 Supplleslsewlceslmaienais etc 6,801.00 6,801.00 3,987.20 2,813.80
' 440000 |Public Health _
100 Personal services 0.00
200-800] Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00
450000 |Social and Economic Services
100| Personal services } 0.00
200-800! Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00
460000 |Culture and Recreation . |
100] Personal services . 0.00
200-800 Supp!leslserwceslmatenals etc 0.00
470000 |Housing and Community Development
5 100 Personal services 0.00
i 200-800) Supplies/services/materials, etc . 6.00
| 480000 | Conservation of Natural Resources .
;i 100 Personal services N - 0.00
- 200800, _Suppliesfservicesimaterials, etc 0.00
_____ 900[Capital expenditures . 0.00
490000 | Debt Service
610] Principal 0.00
- 620; Interest o 0.00
510000 |Misceflaneous 0.00
Total expendltures . 6,801.00 6,801.00 3,987.20 2,813.80
T 7"|Excess of revenues over (underjexpenditures 0.00 0.00 2,814.51 2,814.57
. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
381000 Bonds issued 0.00
381000 Discount on bonds issued 0.00
381050 | Inception of capital lease . : 0.00
381070 Notes/loansfintercap issued 0.00
382010 | Sale of assets 0.00
383000 Transfers in 0.00
5206000 Transfers out {enter as a negative) 0.00
384000 |Special items - revenue 0.00
385000  |Extraordinary ifems - revenue 0.00
524000 |Special items - expenditure (enter as negative) 0.00
525000 |Extraordinary items - expenditure(enter as negative) 0.00
Total other financing sources (uses) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
B Net change in fund balance 0.00 0.00 2,814.51 2,814.51
Fund balances - .July 1, 2013 as previously
reported 9,436.19
Prior period adjustments
- Find balancés - July 1, 2013 as restated G,436.19
" |Fund balances - June 30, 2044 | _ 12,250.70
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Town of Westby
SCHEDULE OF FEDERAL/STATE GRANTS,
ENTITLEMENTS, AND SHARED REVENUES
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2014

REVENUE RECEWING
CODE FUND AMOUNT
FEDERAL GRANTS/ENTITLEMENTS - (LIST
Total Federal Grants/Entitlements 0.00
FEDERAL SHARED REVENUES - (LIST)
Total Federal Shared Revenues 0.00
STATE GRANTS/ENTITLEMENTS - (LIST)
Total State Grants/Entitlements 0.00
STATE SHARED REVENUES - (LIST)
Gambling Permits {G) 335075 . 1000 - General 1,300.00
HB 24 State Entitlement{G) 335230 1000 - General 20,505.28
Gas Tax(P) 335040 2820 - Gas Tax 6,801.71
Insurance Premium Apportionment (P) 335050 7002 - Firemen's Disabilit 277.00
Qil & Gas Production Tax (G) 335055 1000 - General 11,184.69
Total State Shared Revenues 40,068,658
LOCAL GRANTS - (LIST)
0.00
TOTAL 40,068.68
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. ALL FUNDS
CASH RECONCILIATION

FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2014

|

Account Description Montana State - Cash in all
{not full acct #) Bank STIP depositories

BALANCEPER
STATEMENTS 21127122 | 18,773.38 230,044.60
ADD
Deposits in transit o 0.00
Service charges 0.00

Other . _ 0.00
o . 0.00
. _ 0.00

B o
_ Total: toadd 0.00 0.00] 0.00 0.00 0.00
SUBTRACT

QOutstanding checks 1,647.45 } 1,647.45

Other 1 0.00
0.00

_ B 0.00
S [ - - - 0.00
0.00

~ Totalto subtract 1,647.45 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,647.45
TOTAL CASH )
IN DEPOSITS 209,623.77 18,773.38 0.00 0.00 228,397.15

ADD
Investments 1 7 0.00

BANK NAME

B

S R F—— R Con
Y P - e 0.00

N - oo
—_— - e . — - OIOO
et e e [ JPRp— . S . 0'00

B e . oo

7 Total 'fq_gdg:"" - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

TOTALIN ™ )
[DEPOSITOREES 209,623.77 18,773.38 0.00 0.00 228,397.15

ADD
Cash and cash items on hand 0.00
0.00
Petty Cash 100.00 100.00
o 0.00
0.00
B ' _ 0.00
' . 0.00
" Totaitoadd = 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
*TOTAL ACCOUNTED

FOR 200,723.77 18,773.38 0.00 0.00 228,497.15
*Total cash must agree with total cash reported within report
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GENERAL INFORMATION
{Complete all portions applicable to entity)

1. Class of county/city TOWN

2. Date of incorporation 1916

3. County seat SHERIDAN

4. Form of government MAYOR/COUNCIL

5. Population {most recent estimate) 172

6. Land area 1 SQUARE MILE

7. Miles of roads/streets/alleys 5.61

8. Taxable valuation 184,979

9, Road taxable valuation (county)

10. Number of water consumers 100

11, Average daily water consumption 15000 not metered
12. Miles of water main Approximately 2 miles
13. Miles of sanitary and storm sewers - Approximately 2 miles
i4. Number of building permits issued . NIA

15. Number of full-time employees One

B. PROPERTY TAX MILL LEVIES -

Cg_t.mtyICitle own funds only (For fiscal year being reported) —
Fundfactivity Mills
General Fund 435.14
Solid Waste 45.00
TOTAL 480.14
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ALL FUNDS

SCHEDULE OF CASH RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS - ALL FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2014

Account Cash balance Cash balance
number Description 7112013 Receipts Transfers in | Disbursements | Transfers Qut|  6/30/2014
1000 |GENERAL 112,464.63 132,307.13 97,933.32 146,838.44
2000 |SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS )
2820 Gas tax 9,436.19 6,801.71 3,987.20 12,250.70
TOTAL SPECIAL REVENUE 9,436.19 6,801.71 0.00 3,987.20 0.00 12,250.70
5000 IENTERPRISEFUNDS(iety |
5210  {Water N 19,1186 | 29,762.00 26,168.28 22,805.58
_____ 5310  {Sewer B R } B __35,200.08 16,585.24 5 2B,924.54 24,860.78
5410 ]Solid Waste . B 16,858.46 25,781.26 28,280.51 B 14,349.21
5510 |Ambulance o 0.00
5610 |Aiport 0.00
_____ |TOTAL ENTERPRISE FUNDS 71,270.40 7212850 0.00 §1,383.33 0.00 62,015.57
6000 |INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS (list) . )
0.00
e VU 0‘00
__|TOTAL INTERNAL SERVICEFUNDS | 0.00 0.00] 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0,00
7000 |TRUST FUNDS(list) R ] _
7001 |Police reserve - 0.00
7002 |Fire digabifity pensionn ____6,809.94 1,082.50 ] _ 500.00 7,392.44
_ 0.00
8000 |PERMANENT FUNDS _ )
- 0.00
. 0.00
0.00
_ . ___|TOTALPERMANENTFUNDS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
___|TOTALS {to be accounted for) 199,981.16 212,319.84 0.00 183,803.85 0.00 228 497.15
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LONG-TERM DEBT (9500)

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS LONG-TERM DEBT
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2014

Account - Balance Balance
Description .
number July 1, 2013 Debits Credits | June 30,2014
varn | ASSETS

173100 |Amount available G.O.debt 0.00

173200 |Amount available S.1.0.debl 0.00

0.00

174100 |Amount to be provided G.Q. debt 0.00
174200  |Amount to be provided S.1.D. debt 0.00}

174300  {Amount to be provided - other 7,469.11 9,695.93 17,165.04

0.00

*TOTAL ASSETS 7,469.11 9,605.93 0.00 17,165.04

DEBT PAYABLE

231100 |G.0O. bonds payable 0.00

0.00

231200  |DNRC bonds (loans) payable 0.00

0.00

231400 {S.).D. bonds payable 0.00

S..D. # 0.00

S.|.D. # 0.00

S.1.D. # 0.00

0.00

234000 Judgement payable 0.00

0.00

235100  |Contracts payable 0.00

0.00

235200 [instaliment purchase contract 0.00

' 0.00

235300 |Capital lease agreement 0.00

0.00

235400 Notes/Loans/intercap 0.00

238000 |OPEB Liability 0.00

239000 |Compensated absences payable 7.,469.11 9,695.93 17,165.04

0.00

TOTAL DEBT PAYABLE 7.469.11 0.00 9,695.93 17,165.04

“Tolal assets must equal total debt payable.
Beginning balance should equal with the ending batance of the previous fiscal year annual report andfor audit report.
The ending debt payable balances should equal the long-term debt balances reported in the "Notes to the

Financial Statements” other than the debt of any Enterprise Funds.
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TOWN OF WESTBY AS OF 6/30/13
GENERAL FIXED ASSETS/DEPRECIATION
I |
YEAR OF = EXPECTED ANNUAL DEPR. FRIOR |DEPR. FYE] DEPR.FYE | DEPR. FYE | DEPR.FYE | DEPR.FYE [ DEPR.FYE | DEPR.FYE _ BEPR.FYE | DEPR.FYE | peoeiim nepRE. | NET CARRYRG
| PURCHASE DESCRIFTION i CosT USEFULLICE | DEPRECWTION | | 013 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2013 . . YALUE |
1 H !
LAND 118165 NIA, | | } 1.181.85
BUILDINGS: i 1
1989 Clty Half 41 7,000.00 50 140.00 | 3,080,00 140.00 140,80 +40.00 ] 3,500.00 3,500.00
2002 Park Buikding 48 10,458.00 50 208,12 | 1,882.11 208.12 208.12 210.00 2,510.35 7.945.65
1988 Community Hall 45 25.000.00 50 ! 500,00 | 11,500.00 560,00 500.00 500,00 13,000.00 12,000.6¢
1964 _ !Wost Firahall 42 5,000.00 50 i 100.00 4,700.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 ] 5.000.00 0,00
198t iEast Firehall A 25.,000.00 50 ! 500.00 15.000.00 500.00 500.00 30000 i 1 18,500,00 8,500.06
. 0.00 § i | : L0 0.00
TOTAL BULDINGS 72,456.00 | 144912 . 3616211 | 144842 1,449.12 1450.00 ; 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 ! 0.00 40,510.35 ¢ 31,945.65
T ] ]
INTANGIBLESIWORKS OF ART: !
#OVIa) ! : 0.00 0.00
/DI ! ] : 0.00 0.00
TOTAL INTANGIBLES/MORKS OF ART .00 | #DIVIOL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ¢ 0.00 | 0.00 2.00 0.00 2.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
: | i |
IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN: ! : ! : :
i ! 40Nt ; ! 2.00 200
] : 0V : ! 0.00 | .00
! #OIVD! — i 100 0.00
TOTAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 #ADIVAI : 9.00 - 0.00 0.00 i 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 000 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 |
! : i | H H H
MACHINERY/ECUHPMENT: i ! : ] i
1975 Ford Pickup 48! 212450 10 21245 | 2,124.50 | 2,124.50 0.00
2011 1870 Caterpillar 520 loader 4 7.500.00 10 750.00 37500 | 750,00 750.00 750,00 2,625.00 4 875,00
2006 John Deere 717 aZ-Trak 46 9.770.00 10 977.00 5862.00 ' 977.00 977.00 977.00 8.783.00 971.00
0.00 0,00
0.00 1.00
T i ; 0.00 0.00
TOTAL MACHINERY/EQUIP 1 19,354.50 1,939.45 836150 : 1.727.00 1,727.60 1 727.00 0.00 0.00 0.60 | 0.00 : 0,00 0.00 33,542 50 4 852,00
: |
GENERAL INFRASTRUCTURE: | 0.00
HDIVC! |
#DIV/OY | i i 0.00 2,00 |
TOTAL INFRASTRUCTURE 0.00 £DIVIOT 0.00 | .00 | 0.00 000 0.00 | 0.60 0.08 ! 0.00 .00 0.0 02.00 2.00
: ] ; T | i : 0.00
TOTALS 93,032.15 HOHVA! 4452361 1 3178.12 | 3178.12 3177.60 ° .00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 54 052.85 38.975.30
T TR



TOWN OF Westby ~ 6/30/13
WATER ENTERPRISE DEPRECIATION SCHEDULE

Dapreciation
taventory  Year of Useful Annual Prior to Depreciation Depreciation D preciath Dap 2 o iati D ki Depraciati Dapreciatho A d Nat
Tag No.  Purchase Dascription Cost Lita raciation FYE 2012 FYE 2012 FYE 2013 FYE 2014 FYE 2015 FYE 201 FYE 2017 FYE 2018 FYE 2049 FYE 2020 Dapreciation Value
LAND r/a na 0.00
BUILDINGS
HDVRI 0,00 0.00
#DINAD! 0.00 000
— D.00 2,68
TOTAL BUILDINGS Q.60 #DIvio! 0.00 (.00 0.00 3.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.08 0.00 2.00
—— e — o
IMPROVEMENTS

Batance THHO 108,688,568 50 217373 108,586.58 108,626.56 0.00
#Diviot Q.09 0.00
—_— 0.00 0.00

TOTAL IMPROVEMENTS 108.688.56 FDIV/D? 108.668.58 0.00 0.00 .00 Q.00 9.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 108,686.58 0.00

MACHINERY/EQUIPMENT

$OI0I 0.0 c.00
#HONAY 0.60 .00
#DNVD! 060 G.00
£DVm _ 0.00 2.00

TOTAL MACHINERY/EQUIPMENT 0.00 #DIVAL 0,00 .00 0.00_ 000 0.00 0.00 C.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 080

SOURCE OF SUPPLY
7/1/40 Balance 11,880.25 50 239.61 14,960.25 1190025 2.00
#DIVOL 080 0.00
[ — 0.00 0.00
TOTAL SOURCE OF SUPPLY 11.980.25 ﬂn.nu&rﬁ?ﬁ__ 1 ._Lnuuu.ﬂmﬂm 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 $1,980.25 0.00
GENERAL PLANT

#DIv/ot Q.00 049
#Diviot 0.00 0.00
o 0.00 0.00
TOTAL GENERAL PLANT 4.00 #OVl 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 C.00 0.00 000 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
GRAND TOTAL 120,668.81 #DD! 12066681 0.00 2.00 0.00 260 0.00 0.08 0.00 0.00 .00 120 686.81 0.00

e




TOWN OF Westby
SEWER ENTERFRISE DEPRECIATION SCHEDULE

As of §/30M3

Depraciation
nventory  Yearof Usetul Annuat Ptior ta Dapreciati 1 d Depreciati p ™ it Deprociati Dapraciati it Bepreci lated Nat
Tag Ne. Dascription Cost Lite Depreciation FYE 2012 FYE 2012 FYE 2013 FYE 2014 FYE 2018 FYE 2016 FYE 2017 FYE 2013 FYE 2019 FYE 2020 Deprechatl: Vatue
LAND na B 0.00
BUILDINGS
#DNVI0! Q.00 0.00
#0OV0! 0.00 .00
- 0.00 [.00
TOTAL BULDINGS 8.00 #DWA! 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.03 0.00 8.00 0.00 0.00 0.08 0.00 9.00
IMPROVEMENTS

Prioe to 2012 183,240.33 S0 3,664.99 183,249.33 183,249.33 0,00
DNV 088 0.00
0.00 0.00
TOTAL IMPROVEMENTS 183,248.33 #DV! 183.246.33 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 2.00 0.00 000 000 183,249,33 0.00

MACHINERY/EQUIPMENT
H#OING! 0.00 000
#OIO! o.00 0.80
DIVt 0.00 0.00
#OIV/D! _ 0.00 0.00
TOTAL MACHINERYEQUIPMENT 2.00 #OND! Pw 0.00 D.m.m 0.00 0.00 3.00 0.00 4a.00 o.n“n 0.0G Wmm 0.00

GENERAL PLANT
#DNA 0.00 0.00
ROV 0.00 0.00
- 0.00 0.00
TOTAL GENERAL PLANT 4.00 #DIV0} D.Wn_ 008 0.00 cblm_ n_un.uum 0.29 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 Q.00 0.60
GRAND TOTAL 183.240.33 #Dival 183,245.33 cbﬂn 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.0 183.246.33 000
183248.33

I




Town of Westbhy
COMPENSATED ABSENCES PAYABLE

FYE 2013

HOURS HOURS 114 TOTAL CURR. COMP. ADD TOTAL {adjust percenlages in formulas as necessary)

ANNUAL SICK SICK LEAVE RATE DOLLAR 20% for DOLLAR % TO % TO % TO % TO
NAME LEAVE LEAVE LEAVE HOURS OF PAY LIAB. BENEFITS LIAB, GENERAL WATER SEWER GARBAGE TOTAL
Lynden Lagerquist 316.00 1,696.00 424.00 74000 % 1833 $ 14,30420 § 286084 § 17,16504 $ 17.165.04 S 0.00 3 0.00 $ 0.00 % 17,165.04
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.60 Q.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 .00 £.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 .00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 o.0o
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 C.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.cQ 0.00 .00

$ 1430420 $ 286084 3 17.165.04 $ 17,16504 § 000 $ 000 %

0.00 § 17,165.04

e B s ' B8




